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Sub- Internship Completion

The following 10 students have successfully completed a two day internship that

was held from 15 December 2018 to 26 January 2019,

The internship was for the promotion of “YIPPEE NOODLES” at Big Bazaar.
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? 1 ( ‘ Payal Jindal <payaljindal1@gmail.com>

Fw: Sell out activity _FRL

Azra Khoyee <Azra.Khoyee@itc.in>
To: Payal Jindal <payaljindal1 @gmail.com>
Cc: Rupavani Anupoju <Rupavani.Anupoju@associatemail.in>

17 December 2018 at 14:03

Dear Payal.

As discussed,

Please send 12 students to ITC office tomorrow for
briefing about the project work.

Details Of Project:

1. Duration : 15.12.2018 to 26.01.2019.

2 Work Place: Big Bazar stores( Will share the
outlet details by end of the day).

3 Days of work : Wednesday to Sunday.( Monday &
Tuesday is week off).

4. Stipend : will confirm soon and payment will be
released twice.( December end & Jan end)

Once cempleted their project work, will issue
certificates.

Regards
A.Rupavani

----- Forwarded by Rupavani
Anupoju/SDO TM/TD/ASSOCIATE on 12/14/2018 12:08 PM

From: Vishal BhutaniiSDOTM/ITD/ITC

To:  Rupavani
Anupoju/SDOTMITD/ASSOCIATE@ITC

Cc: Mallangada Kariappa
Ganapathy/SDOTM/ITD/TC@ITC, Mufaddal
Husain/SDOTMATDATC@ITC

Date: 12/13/2018 07:33 PM

Subject: Sell out activity _FRL

Hi Rupa,

As discussed, we will need 12 college students to
promote our noodles LEPs in 12 big bazar slores on
wednesday, Friday, saturday and sunday; starting
from 15th Dec to 26 Jan'19.

Pls arrange 12 trainees and we can give the spiel
tomorrow or on 15th morning. We can plan for the
stipend and certificate for the activity.

https:/mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=7f97f26665&view=pt&ssarch=all&permmsgid=msg-{%3A162008727593309 10 14&simpl=msg-f{%3A162008727593... 112



